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; Help Desk CCS;  
; NT Entry Administration;  

 
Subject: Apprehension Bulk Client Upload SIEV 788 FADETTES [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Colleagues 
 
Please find attached apprehension nomroll for SIEV788 FADETTES. 
I am not able to upload to Portal, CCMD help desk, Esa can you please assist. It’s been long night in Broome, 
Thank You 

 
Assistant Director, IMA Entry Services 
Immigration Intelligence 

 

 
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

s. 22(1)(a) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Border Protection Operations 
Sent: Sunday, 14 July 2013 8:12 PM 
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION] 
Subject: SIEV 788 (formerly SAR 2013/4752, formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north-north-west of Broome): SITREP 05 as at 2000 AEST, Sunday 14 July 2013 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

SIEV 788 (formerly SAR 2013/4752, formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north‐north‐west of Broome): SITREP 05 as at 2000 AEST, Sunday 14 July 
2013  

1.      HMAS MAITLAND has revised the number of people on board SIEV 788 to 84 persons, reported to be Vietnamese.  

2.      HMAS MAITLAND is escorting SIEV 788 to Broome for transfer of all people on board to Australian Government Agencies. 

3.      Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate. 

4.      This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the 
purpose of your agency's functions. The information must not be further circulated within your agency except on a need‐to‐know basis and must not be 
disseminated to a third party without the prior permission of BPC.  

Australian Maritime Security Operations Centre 

Border Protection Command 

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service 

 

 

From: Border Protection Operations 
Sent: Sunday, 14 July 2013 5:45 PM 
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION] 
Subject: SIEV 788 (formerly SAR 2013/4752, formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north-north-west of Broome): SITREP 04 as at 1745 AEST, Sunday 14 July 2013 
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

9



3

SIEV 788 (formerly SAR 2013/4752, formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north‐north‐west of Broome): SITREP 04 as at 1745 AEST, Sunday 14 July 
2013  

1.      At approximately 2045 AEST on Saturday, RCC cancelled the SAR phase relating to SAR 2013/4752, based on the information provided by HMAS 
MAITLAND that the vessel was able to make way and had received food and water. 

2.      At approximately 1615 AEST today, HMAS MAITLAND, operating under the control of BPC, boarded the vessel approximately 28 nautical miles north‐
north‐east of Broome, inside the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

3.      The revised number of people on board is 90. 

4.      The intent is for HMAS MAITLAND to escort SIEV 788 to Broome, and transfer all people on board to Government Agencies. 

5.      Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate. 

6.      This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the 
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
Sent: Saturday, 13 July 2013 8:31 PM 
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION] 
Subject: SAR 2013/4752 (formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north-north-west of Broome): SITREP 03 as at 2030 AEST, Saturday 13 July 2013 [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only] 

SAR 2013/4752 (formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north‐north‐west of Broome): SITREP 03 as at 2030 AEST, Saturday 13 July 2013  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

10



4

1.      At approximately 1700 AEST today, the Rescue Coordination Centre (RCC) accepted coordination of this incident. SAR 2013/4752 refers. 

2.      At approximately 1950 AEST today, HMAS MAITLAND, operating in support of RCC, boarded the vessel approximately 170 nautical miles north‐west of 
Broome, outside the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

3.      Initial estimates are 80 people on board, reported to be Vietnamese. 

4.      HMAS MAITLAND provided food and water, and reports the vessel is now underway at 6 knots and appears sea worthy. 

5.      HMAS MAITLAND has disembarked and intends to shadow the vessel and re‐board once it has crossed the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

6.      RCC have subsequently released HMAS MAITLAND from SAR 2013/4752 tasking, however RCC still maintain coordination of the incident. 

7.      Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate. 

8.      This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the 
purpose of your    agency's functions. The information must not be further circulated within your agency except on a need‐to‐know basis and must not be 
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
Sent: Saturday, 13 July 2013 3:42 PM 
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION] 
Subject: Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north-north-west of Broome: SITREP 02 as at 1540 AEST, Saturday 13 July 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north‐north‐west of Broome: SITREP 02 as at 1540 AEST, Saturday 13 July 2013  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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1.      At approximately 1503 AEST today, a Customs and Border Protection DASH‐8 surveillance aircraft, operating under the control of Border Protection 
Command (BPC), re‐located the previously reported COI approximately 167 nautical miles north‐north‐west of Broome. 

2.      The COI was stationary in the water. 

3.      At least 16 people were observed on deck. 

4.      A BPC asset is positioning to investigate to COI. 

5.      Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate.  

6.      This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the 
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
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2013 11:32 PM 
To: [BPC SIEV SITREP NOTIFICATION] 
Subject: Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north-north-west of Broome: SITREP 1 as at 2315 AEST, Friday 12 July 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north‐north‐west of Broome: SITREP 1 as at 2315 AEST, Friday 12 July 2013  

1.      At approximately 2210 AEST today, a Customs and Border Protection DASH‐8 surveillance aircraft, operating under the control of Border Protection 
Command (BPC), detected a contact of interest (COI) approximately 247 nautical miles south‐west of Ashmore Islands or 190 nautical miles north‐north‐west 
of Broome. 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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2.      The COI was heading in a south‐easterly direction and travelling at 6 knots. 

3.      A BPC asset is positioning to intercept the approaching COI on its arrival into the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

4.      Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate.  

5.      This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the 
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

 

 

This email message and any attached files may be protected information under section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 (CA Act) and may also 
contain information that is confidential, and/or subject to legal professional privilege.   

The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.   

If you ARE the intended recipient, and are subject to an undertaking provided under section 16 of the CA Act, you must not use or further disclose the 
information within this email except for the purpose for which it was provided to you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.   

If you are NOT the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disseminate, forward, retain or reproduce this email. If you receive this email in error, please 
notify the Customs Incident Response Centre immediately on 1800 303 387 (24hrs) and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.   

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.  

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

  

SIEV 788 (formerly SAR 2013/4752, formerly Contact of Interest, detected 190nm north‐north‐west of Broome): SITREP 04 as at 1745 AEST, Sunday 14 July 2013  

1.       At approximately 2045 AEST on Saturday, RCC cancelled the SAR phase relating to SAR 2013/4752, based on the information provided by HMAS MAITLAND that 
the vessel was able to make way and had received food and water. 

  

2.       At approximately 1615 AEST today, HMAS MAITLAND, operating under the control of BPC, boarded the vessel approximately 28 nautical miles north‐north‐east of 
Broome, inside the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

  

3.       The revised number of people on board is 90. 
  

4.       The intent is for HMAS MAITLAND to escort SIEV 788 to Broome, and transfer all people on board to Government Agencies. 
  

5.       Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate. 
  

6.       This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the purpose of 
your agency's functions. The  information must not be  further circulated within your agency except on a need‐to‐know basis and must not be disseminated to a 
third party without the prior permission of BPC.  

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

1.       At approximately 1700 AEST today, the Rescue Coordination Centre (RCC) accepted coordination of this incident. SAR 2013/4752 refers. 

  

2.       At approximately 1950 AEST today, HMAS MAITLAND, operating  in support of RCC, boarded the vessel approximately 170 nautical miles north‐west of Broome, 
outside the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

  

3.       Initial estimates are 80 people on board, reported to be Vietnamese. 
  

4.       HMAS MAITLAND provided food and water, and reports the vessel is now underway at 6 knots and appears sea worthy. 
  

5.       HMAS MAITLAND has disembarked and intends to shadow the vessel and re‐board once it has crossed the Australian Contiguous Zone. 
  

6.       RCC have subsequently released HMAS MAITLAND from SAR 2013/4752 tasking, however RCC still maintain coordination of the incident. 
  

7.       Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate. 
  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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8.       This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the purpose of 
your    agency's functions. The information must not be further circulated within your agency except on a need‐to‐know basis and must not be disseminated to a 
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

1.       At approximately 1503 AEST  today, a Customs and Border Protection DASH‐8 surveillance aircraft, operating under the control of Border Protection Command 
(BPC), re‐located the previously reported COI approximately 167 nautical miles north‐north‐west of Broome. 

  

2.       The COI was stationary in the water. 
  

3.       At least 16 people were observed on deck. 
  

4.       A BPC asset is positioning to investigate to COI. 

  

5.       Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate.  
  

6.       This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the purpose of 
your agency's functions. The  information must not be further circulated within your agency except on a need‐to‐know basis and must not be disseminated to a 
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

1.       At approximately 2210 AEST  today, a Customs and Border Protection DASH‐8 surveillance aircraft, operating under the control of Border Protection Command
(BPC), detected a contact of interest (COI) approximately 247 nautical miles south‐west of Ashmore Islands or 190 nautical miles north‐north‐west of Broome. 

  

2.       The COI was heading in a south‐easterly direction and travelling at 6 knots. 
  

3.       A BPC asset is positioning to intercept the approaching COI on its arrival into the Australian Contiguous Zone. 

  

4.       Further information will be provided as operational circumstances dictate.  
  

5.       This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the purpose of 
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

21



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

22
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
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Sensitive 

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and 
can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
2



Given Name(s) Family Name Date of Birth Family Id Family Comments Boat Id Apprehension Role Gender Relationship Status Country of Birth Citizenship Preferred Language her Langua Ethnicity Religion
Passenger FEMALE Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

Passenger MALE Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

Passenger MALE Never Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

Passenger MALE Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

Passenger FEMALE Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

Passenger FEMALE Never Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

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

Passenger FEMALE Divorced VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)

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
Passenger MALE Never Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catho ic(Nec)
Passenger FEMALE Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)
Passenger MALE Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Kinh (Vietnam) Catholic(Nec)
Passenger MALE Never Married VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Vietnamese Catholic(Nec)

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
Passenger MALE M VIETNAM VIETNAM Vietnamese Vietnamese Catholic(Nec)
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
NT UPDATE#1 ‐ SIEV657 FOWLER (FOW) ‐ 22 April 2013 
As at AEST 0940hrs, Monday 22 April 2013 
  
SIEV657 (FOWLER) ARRIVED AT Darwin on Monday 22 April 2013 and comprises 64 Vietnamese clients consisting of:  

     16 family groups (16 adult males, 11 adult females, 23 male minors, 14 female minors) 
  
No significant health or other concerns were reported. 
  
Cleared by   
  

 
Director Detention Operations, Darwin 
Department of Immigration and Citizenship 

 

 
 
   

UNCLASSIFIED 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Breakdown: 
• 1 Family comprising 1 x Adult Male and 1 x Adult Female. 
 
 
 
The adult female client was conveyed to Royal Darwin Hospital by Serco at the direction of IHMS. 
 
The adult male client was transported to the Darwin Airport Lodge (3) APOD. 
 
No other health issues have been reported. 
 
 
 
Cleared by , Director - Detention  Health Contracts 
 
 
 
 

 
Director  
Detention Health Contracts Section 
Department of Immigration and Citizenship 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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SIEV BOAT NAME Date of Arrival Port of Arrival No. of Non OEP's No. on Vessel Comment

SIEV 657 FOWLEY 14/04/2013 Broome 8 72
6 clients as Non‐OEPs in Broome on 14 April 2013. 2 clients disembarked as Non‐OEPs in Darwin on 18 April 2013. 
Remaining 64 clients arrived in Darwin on 22 April 2013

13
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This email message and any attached files may be protected information under section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 (CA Act) and may also 
contain information that is confidential, and/or subject to legal professional privilege.   

The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.   

If you ARE the intended recipient, and are subject to an undertaking provided under section 16 of the CA Act, you must not use or further disclose the information within this 
email except for the purpose for which it was provided to you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.   

If you are NOT the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disseminate, forward, retain or reproduce this email. If you receive this email in error, please notify the 
Customs Incident Response Centre immediately on 1800 303 387 (24hrs) and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.   

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.  
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Partial offload (Medical transfer) of SIEV 657 FOWLER (FOW) arrived at Darwin on 18 April 2013 and comprised 2 clients consisting of: 
 
2 Vietnamese  
  
 
Breakdown: 
 
2 In 1 family group  [ consisting of  1 x adult male , 1 x adult female ]  
  
The adult female  was escorted to Royal Darwin Hospital by Serco on IHMS direction.  
 
Remaining adult was transported to DAL for processing and accomodation. 
 
Cleared 
 
 
 
 
 
  

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
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_______________________________ 
 

 

04/15/13 06:10 AM 
To

 
SitRep Limited Distribution <sitrep.limited.distribution@immi.gov.au>

cc

 
 

Subject
 

SitRep #3 - Cat 2 -  boat arrival - SIEV 657 - 15 April  2013 [DLM=Sensitive]

Protective Mark
 

Sensitive 
SitRep #3 ‐ Cat 2 ‐  boat arrival ‐ SIEV 657 ‐ 15 April  13 
As at 06:00hrs AEST, Monday 15 April 2013 
   

      As at 03:40hrs local Broome time on Monday 15 April 2013, the blood tests for the infant have indicated a continuing need for medical treatment. 
      The infant will remain in hospital for at least 24 hours. 
      The mother has consented to necessary vaccinations for the child. 

  
For further information contact the Duty Officer on   
  
Cleared by  , Duty Officer, Director, Offshore Service Delivery, Detention Services Management Branch 
   

 
Sensitive 
SitRep #1 ‐ Cat 2 ‐  boat arrival ‐ SIEV 657 ‐ 15 April  13 
As at 05:15hrs Monday 15 April 2013 
   

         As at 23:00hrs Sunday 14 April 2013, both mother and child have been seen by doctors. 
         Initial medical assessment   treatment will be required. 
         Further medical test will be conducted as soon as practicable on Monday 15 April 2013. Their fitness to travel will be determined by the test results. 

  
For further information contact the Duty Officer on   
  
Cleared by  , Duty Officer, Director, Offshore Service Delivery, Detention Services Management Branch 
   

  
Si(Rep #1 ‐ Cat 2 ‐  boat arrival ‐ SIEV 657 ‐ 14 4 13 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)
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At approximately 1840 AEST today a party of six Vietnamese from SIEV 657 have been brought ashore into Broome by Customs. 
  
IHMS undertook initial health checks before they left the vessel. 
  
A baby girl (  and mother have been transferred by ambulance to Broome hospital. 
  
The remaining 4 men from the party (relationship to be confirmed) are accommodated at an APOD in Broome accompanied by Serco Officers. 
  
BPC advise the remaining 66 people (Vietnamese) from SIEV 657 are still on board their boat pending the arrival of Ocean Protector on Tuesday 16 April 2013. 
  
Cleared by   A/G Director Operational Support and Response 
This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes 
under these Acts. 
   

Sensitive 
This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and 
can only be used for purposes under these Acts. This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts. 

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
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts. This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and 
‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)
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UNOFFICIAL 

______ ________________________ 
From:  On Behalf Of Detention Situation Reports 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2013 12:11 AM 
To:  
Subject: SitRep #4 - Cat 2 - Boat arrival - SIEV 657 - 15 April 2013 [DLM=Sensitive] 
 
 
 
SitRep #4 - Cat 2 - Boat arrival - SIEV 657 - 15 April 2013 
As at 00:05hrs AEST, Tuesday 16 April 2013 
 
 Three of the six Vietnamese clients from SIEV 657, whom were brought ashore into Broome on 14 April 2013, have been transferred to CIDC. 
 Time or arrival approximately 17:36 local time on 15 April 2013 
 The mother and infant daughter remain in Broome Hospital. 
 It is likely they will be discharged pm on 16 April. 
 The father remains detained at APOD in Broome. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________ 
 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Si(Rep #1 - Cat 2 -  boat arrival - SIEV 657 - 14 4 13 
  
At approximately 1840 AEST today a party of six Vietnamese from SIEV 657 have been brought ashore into Broome by Customs. 
  
IHMS undertook initial health checks before they left the vessel. 
  
A baby girl  and mother have been transferred by ambulance to Broome hospital. 
  
The remaining 4 men from the party (relationship to be confirmed) are accommodated at an APOD in Broome accompanied by Serco Officers. 
  
BPC advise the remaining 66 people (Vietnamese) from SIEV 657 are still on board their boat pending the arrival of Ocean Protector on Tuesday 16 April 2013. 
  
Cleared by  A/G Director Operational Support and Response  
This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be 
used for purposes under these Acts. 
  

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
  
A baby girl   and mother have been transferred by ambulance to Broome hospital. 
  
The remaining 4 men from the party (relationship to be confirmed) are accommodated at an APOD in Broome accompanied by Serco Officers. 
  
BPC advise the remaining 66 people (Vietnamese) from SIEV 657 are still on board their boat pending the arrival of Ocean Protector on Tuesday 16 April 2013. 
  
Cleared by   A/G Director Operational Support and Response  
This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be 
used for purposes under these Acts. 
  

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
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No. Date of 
Arrival 1 

DIAC Codename 
(SIEV No.)

Claimed Number and 
Nationality/Ethnicity 

(excludes crew)
Total Place of Arrival 2 

Offshore 
Entry 

People
Crew

85 14/04/2013
Fowley 

(SIEV 657)
72 Vietnamese 72 NW Broome

8 N
64 Y

0

216 14/07/2013

Fadettes 
(SIEV 788) 

(Formerly SAR 
2013/4752)

 84 Vietnamese 84 NNW Broome Y 0

ILLEGAL MARITIME ARRIVALS
TABLE 1

CALENDAR YEARS 2007 - 201
Current Calendar Year - 2013 - 294 Boat - 20261 IMAs - 634 Crew
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